





9. Siemens and V odafone are actual competitors in the relevant market for the
research, development, manufacture, integration, sale and service of postal automation systems.

V. BARRIERSTO ENTRY

10. Entry into the research, development, manufacture, integration, sale and service of
postal automation systems is unlikely and would not occur in a timely manner to deter or
counteract the adverse competitive effects described in Paragraph 11 because of, among other
things, the time, expense and difficulty associated with developing a new system, gaining a track
record for reliability and participating in lengthy public postal competitions.

VI. EFFECTSOF THE ACQUISITION
11.  The effects of the Acquisition, if consummated, may be substantially to lessen
competition and to tend to create a monopoly in the relevant market in violation of Section 7 of
the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15
U.S.C. 8§ 45, in the following ways, among others:

@ by eliminating actual, direct, and substantial competition between Siemens
and Vodafone in the relevant market;

(b by increasing the likelihood that Siemens will unilaterally exercise market
power in the relevant market;

(c) by increasing the likelihood of coordinated interaction in the relevant
market;

(d) by increasing the likelihood that customers of postal automation systems
would be forced to pay higher prices; and

(e by increasing the likelihood that innovation and service levels would be
reduced in the relevant market.
VII. VIOLATIONS CHARGED

12.  The Acquisition agreement described in Paragraph 5 constitutes a violation of
Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.



13. The Acquistion described in Paragraph 5, if consummated, would constitute a
violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC
Act, asamended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federa Trade Commission on this
day of , 2001, issues its Complaint against said Respondents.

By the Commission.

Donadd S. Clark
Secretary
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